

TODAY IS MONDAY, SEPTEMBER 12, 2022 ASSEMBLY Schedule RED (A): Po'okela, 1, RECESS, 2, 3, SEL SURVEY, LUNCH, 4

PLEASE SUBMIT INFINITE CAMPUS ATTENDANCE WITHIN TEN MINUTES OF START OF EACH CLASS PERIOD.ENTRIES FOR THE DAILY E-BULLETIN ARE DUE BY 1:00PM AT LEAST ONE DAY PRIOR TOion.shigaki@k12.hi.us

DAILY BULLETIN BROADCASTED LIVE DAILY ON CHANNEL 46. If there is no TV access, please read this Daily Bulletin to your class. Mahalo!

Hey everyone! THIS WEEK is homecoming week!! Today's dress up day is Character Day and our first event is Movie Trivia during lunch at the cafeteria. If you are not dressing up as a movie character, then you must wear your school uniform.

Tomorrow's dress day is Greasers vs. Socs and our event is Dance Fever at the gym during the assembly time block 11:11am to 12:11pm. For more details on what's coming up for the rest of the week, check out the schedule for dress days and events on our school website! Mahalo!

The Federal Impact Aid Survey for SY 2022-2023 is due today during Po'okela. Mahalo!

Picture-taking Day: To all underclassmen, today is the start of picture taking so please report to the library on the following schedule: For underclassmen last names A to BE, please report on Period 1. Last names Bi to DE, please report on Period 2, Last names Di to HA, please report on Period 3, and last names He to Li, please report on Period 4. For more details, please check our website under the homecoming schedule link. Mahalo!

To all, everyday this week will be under the assembly schedule. For today, please report to your Po'okela class after period 3 to take your SEL survey. Students who turned in their opt-out form last week Friday, you will still need to report to your Po'okela class even though you are not taking it. Mahalo!

CLUB CHATTER:

Anime club: Thank you all who were able to come to our September anime night. Our next anime night is Friday, October 28th. Starting in October anime night, we are requiring members to wear our club t-shirt so please visit K-101 during morning recess or lunch to pay and pick up your t-shirt if you pre-ordered them. The link to pre-order is at our Google classroom. The cost is \$15. Deadline is Tuesday, September 20th. Thank you!

SPORTS SHORTS:

Congratulations to our JV and Varsity Football team as they defeated Baldwin High School by the score of 25-0 and 42-0 at War Memorial Stadium respectively this past Saturday. For the Varsity, touchdowns came via 6 different players: Kaulana Tihada, Lehia Tihada, John Kalililaau-Balisco, Avery Baybayan, T.J. Borges, and Kade Cunningham. The win secures the varsity with the MIL first round Division 1 title. I mua Lahainaluna!

In Air Riflery, Christopher Mueller was the high scorer among the Lahainaluna Boys and Girls Team placing 11th this past postal event. Sonia Rojas placed 44th, Kaohu-Lynn Flores-Akiona placed 88th, David Jackson placed 113th, and Kekoa Mueller placed 130th. I mua Lahainaluna!

In Cross Country, Haley Mahoe placed 20th for the girls while for the boys, Dylan Sagon placed 23rd, Jaden Jones 24th, Jack Prestage 35th, Camden Fugate 42nd, and Cameron Jones 46th. The meet was held at Lahainaluna High School this past Saturday. I mua Lahainaluna!

Breakfast: Breakfast Pizza, Fresh Fruit, Apple Chips. Lunch: Macaroni and Cheese, Edamame, Baby Carrots, Fresh Fruit, Sliced Peaches, Whole Grain Roll. Cafeteria monitors, please report to the cafeteria 15 minutes before lunch period. Today's monitors are: Elise Hollingsworth, KuulinaoWaipio Hoopii-Rodrigues, Chase Imamoto, Nicholas Isola, Ericson Jacinto, Mark-John Jacinto,